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Rivera, Maribel

From: Denise Janetschek [denisejanetschek@FranklinFirstFinancial.com]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change in Corporate Address FO0C00003596
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Good Morning,

Re: Franklin First Financial # 00000003596 & the dba Presidents First Mortgage Bankers
#G08162700008 and dba Senior Funding Group #G09000129879

Please be advised our corporate address has changed from 445Broadhollow Road,
Suite 215, Melville, NY, 11747 to 538 Broadhollow Road, Suite 401, Melville, NY 11747,

Please ubdate the records.

Thank you,
Denise Janetschek

Denise Janetschek
Compliance Manager ,
Franklin First Financial, Ltd.

538 Broadhollow Road, Suite 401 .

Melville, New York 11747 : . »

Office: 631-847-8770

Fax: 516-479-5775

Email: denisejanetschek@FranklinFirstFinancial.com
http://www franklinfirstfinancial.com

TONPIDENEIALI Y NOTICE: “healouiom,
serenpt e, pon i wd andormacon e mice s
Trker af A Lol Lo e cpententy of

[FIRNTERNEE T TR I R T SRS NS N 3 SRR S

card fhe sy o
steadden K s teonfid tak

B T R P TV T {190 P TN T A (1 AL LTI T
A Lplees Wi :

412



